Document 3

Released under FOI

Sonya Petreski

From: Banking Day <Subscribers@bankingday.com>
Sent: Friday, 3 March 2023 7:08 AM

To: Lisa Knight

Subject: Douugh falls flat in the US

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Douugh falls flat in the US

Douugh is the latest Australian fintech to give up on ambitious international expansion
plans, announcing that it has initiated the wind-down of its US business.
Read the full article

CBDC pilot hasn't got much to do with retail payments

vial )

If Australia adopts a domestic central bank digital currency it is likely to be used for
institutional and corporate transactions, and is much less likely to be used for retail and
consumer applications.

Read the full article

Event Spotlight

The Customer Show 2023 The Biggest Digital & Customer
Experience Gathering Down Under!

23 Feb 2023 1:34PM
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Register your free ticket and join senior leaders such as E
Westpac's Chief Product Officer Chris Baker and Hesta's
Chief Advice Officer, Josh Parisotto as they showcase the
different strategies to achieving great CX at The
Customer Show.

Read the full article

Partner Content

The Changing Payments Mix - Emerging Innovation Down Under
1 Feb 2023 1:03PM

The way money is spent, transferred, or exchanged has X
changed over the last few decades. The consumer
movement from cash-based transactions to cashless
transactions has been a distinct change across all
countries.

Read the full article
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